
Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Re: Invitation: ME55 - PR Release Strategy Discussion @ Fri Nov 18, 2022 3pm - 4pm
(IST) (nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com)

1 message

Nikhil Bhagwat (IN) <nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com> Fri, Nov 25, 2022 at 7:08 AM
To: Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>, rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in, rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com,
harshada.nawale@pwc.com, "Manish Padalia (IN)" <manish.padalia@pwc.com>

Hello Bhagyashree,

As discussed in yesterday's call, this is completed now.
Kindly check with Shirish Sarade and confirm if the changes are reflecting fine now.
Accordingly, respective incident(s) can also be marked as resolved.

Thanks and Regards,
Nikhil Bhagwat
PwC | Senior Associate | SAP Consulting
Mobile: +91 9769668456
Email: nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com

On Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 6:08 PM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Hello Bhagyashree,


I have provided the access to User ID marked against the Derived Roles of PS - EPS & OnM Plant Codes.


Kindly check and confirm that the requirements are complete as per User - Shirish Sir, Accordingly we need to update
the Incident for process.


Regards


Vivek


On Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 4:55 PM Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in> wrote:


Please find the attached updated sheet for your reference.

 

 

Warm regards,

Bhagyashree Solanke

Project Coordinator

M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com
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From: Nikhil Bhagwat (IN) [mailto:nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com] 

Sent: 19 November 2022 07:54

To: vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in

Cc: bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in; rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in; rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com;
harshada.nawale@pwc.com

Subject: Re: Invitation: ME55 - PR Release Strategy Discussion @ Fri Nov 18, 2022 3pm - 4pm (IST)
(nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com)

 

Hello Bhagyashree and Rishikesh,

 

ME55 tcode access was provided through below mentioned master roles and their respective derived roles:

ZM:MM:BUYER

ZM:MM:PUR.HEAD

ZM:MM:STORES_INV

ZM:PS:MANAGER_EPC

ZS:CROSS_MODULE:MM_FICO

As discussed in the call, I have removed ME55 from the above roles.

For a temporary basis, Shirish Sarade and Surendra Takawle users are granted ME55 access via the
role ZD:PS:TOP_MANAGEMENT_O&M which is assigned to only them.

 

New Derived roles are created plant wise for restricting ME55 access as mentioned in the attached sheet. 

Request you to review the plant codes mentioned for both EPC and O&M, as I have filtered with plant description
having keywords EPC and/or O&M. 

Kindly fill up the sheet "User mapping" with User ID's to whom you want to provide ME55 access along with the
plant code.

 

In a similar way we will do it for the ME54N access restriction. 

 




Thanks and Regards,

Nikhil Bhagwat

PwC | Senior Associate | SAP Consulting

Mobile: +91 9769668456
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Email: nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com

 

 

On Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 10:30 AM <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

ME55 - PR Release Strategy Discussion

Join with Google Meet – You have been invited by vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in to attend an event named ME55 - PR Release Strategy Discussion on Friday Nov 18, 2022 ⋅ 3pm – 4pm (India Standard Time - Kolkata).

 

Join with Google Meet

Meeting link

meet.google.com/wge-gogf-mid

Join by phone

(US) +1 315-795-1419 

PIN: 655548660



More phone numbers

 

When

Friday Nov 18, 2022 ⋅ 3pm – 4pm (India Standard Time - Kolkata)

Guests

vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in - organizer

nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com

bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in

rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in

rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com

harshada.nawale@pwc.com
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Reply for nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com

Yes No Maybe

More options

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to calendar notifications. To stop receiving these emails, go to
Calendar settings, select this calendar, and change "Other notifications".

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite
others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more



The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of
this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond
routine matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement
specific deliverables please contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a third party resource, and not
an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine matters related to the project only. For any
clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific deliverables please contact the assigned project
manager/ project partner.
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